INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY KANPUR
INSTITUTE WORKS DEPARTMENT
DIVISION -1

Corrigendum “Z

Letter No. IWD/Div-I/ [£ F

Dated: 3]7{)5?00? >

Notice Inviting e-Tenders No. 05/C/D1/2020-21/01
Tender ID: 2020_IITK_ 566904 1
Name of work: C/o Hall of Residence for Boys No. 15, consisting 3 Blocks of (Stilt + Five) storied
& 4 Blocks of (Stilt + Six) storied including Internal & External Electrification Works, Plumbing,
Fire Fighting, Fire Alarm System, Lifts, Water tanks, Landscape, Roads. etc. at IIT Kanpur (U.P.)

Abstract of Querigs of intending bidders during pre-bid meeting held on 3.07.2020 and
clarification sought as on under: -

Sl
No.

Query

Clarification given by IIT Kanpur

A

l.

Firm- 1

The said building is to be executed by
ensuring norms for 3 star Griha rating. It
is ok. But please clarify whether
certification is to be arranged by us?

[t has already been provided with the contract
document at serial no. 20 on page. 9 that “The
Contractor have to ensure the all provisions
during execution of work for 3 Star GRIHA
rating. Nothing extra shall be payable on this
account.” Certification shall not be required.

I~

Arranging all type of NOC as per tender
will be in our scope. OK., we will do it.
But please clarify, who will bear the
Govt Fees and other cost.

All NOCs required in future shall have to be
arranged by the contractor. The contractor
should have to quote the rates accordingly.

For getting electric load/connection,
who will bear the amount of security
Deposit  to  be  deposited  with
Government,

Power load connection to energize the
constructed building shall be provided
through the existing nearby substation by the
Institute. No security deposit required to be
deposited with the Govt.

As we have to dismantle existing
structure, please provide the details of
such structure.

There are two blocks (A&B) of VH extension
these blocks shall be demolished by the
Institute. There might be other services lines
such as sewer/ water/ cable etc. which have to
be shifted by the contractor, if encountered.
The contractors are advised to quote the rates
accordingly.

Please provide us a set of all drawings
for estimation of cost.

Auto cad drawings have already been
uploaded vide Corrigendum 3 on 08.07.2020.

The Contractor has to shift underground
utility. Please provide the details of the
same.

The proposed construction site has the nearby
buildings therefore there might be chances
that any service line may left away. Such
service lines if encountered in future shall
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have to be removed by the contractor without
any extra cost.

Scope of NOC from Pollution not clear.
Please clarify.

Please read the reply as provided under point
No. 2.

If any surveying details is available to
enable us to know about cutting of soil
or filling of so0il?

Being EPC contract all prior calculations are
to be made by the contractor to ascertain the
quantity in cutting / filling. You are also
advised to visit the site for the same.

Funding source of the said project.

This project is funded by the HEFA.

Firm- 2

Request to issuc the Auto cad drawings

The Auto cad drawings have already been
uploaded vide Corrigendum No.2.

Firm- 3

Clarification sought from counting the
basement in to floor height of the
building.

The basement shall be counted as additional
floor / storey of the building.
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(R.K. Verma)
Executive Engineer
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(Tarun Gautam)
Superintending Engineer




